



**Andy Leung**  
Curriculum Vitae

Contact Information:

Mobile: +64 21 753 875  
E-mail: andylky3@hotmail.com

Personal Profile:

My previous position was Front End Developer/Digital producer with telecom. My main focus was on Content management of Telecom website, including use of HTML and CSS3. I worked closely with Projects Manager and Experience web designer, coordinating tasks and content to produce good online experience for our customers.

I believe myself to be a strong, approachable individual with a good sense of humor. I have abilities and would say that my strongest qualities are dependability, neatness and accuracy. I enjoy jobs which can test my abilities and allow me to show my full potential and to be reliable. I feel that I work best either on my own or in a "hardworking group", and always strive to achieve optimum results.

Work Experience:

- |              |  |
|--------------|--|
| 2013         | Freelance (1April 2013 - current)  |
| Duties:      | Company website (UX design and Front-end coding), newspaper advertising, business card, logo design, Corporate Identity, poster design, web banner and packageing design.  |
| 2012 to 2013 | Telecom New Zealand Limited<br>Telecom (Auckland Head Office)<br>Digital Producer (Front-end developer)<br>(30 May 2012 - 30 November 2012)<br>Digital Producer (Extended contract)<br>(1December 2012 - 29 March 2013)  |
| Duties:      | I have been using Vignette 6 and 7 CMS to update Telecom.co.nz, and also develop and build the new Telecom.co.nz/business (Front-end) and also use other CMS (e.g. alfresco, edm) to update Telecom Roaming, Telecom Mobile Store and Store Finder. All of these require co-ordination of HTML coding, CSS, content, and images. |
| 2011         | Creative Bite (Natcoll design school)<br>Internship Graphic Designer   |
| Duties:      | Worked at Natcoll for Graphic Designer Internship for 2 to 3 months, after graduating, This role including logo design, poster design, pattern design, etc.  |
| 2009 to 2012 | Back to school to study, Diplomas of Graphic Design in Natcoll design school and Diplomas of Digital Media at Media Design School.   |
| 2008 to 2009 | Leading Edge Communication - Newmarket<br>(Telecom - Auckland)<br>Sales and Data Consultant  |
| Duties:      | Worked at Telecom Retail Shop doing customer service, sales, customer solutions and general office duties.   |

## Education and Training:

2011 to 2012	Diplomas of Digital Media in Media Design School <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• User Interface Design</li><li>• User Experience Design</li><li>• Information Architecture</li><li>• Responsive Design (Mobile / Tablet)</li><li>• Typography for the web</li><li>• Branding</li><li>• Project Management</li><li>• Web Development (HTML5/ CSS3 /jQuery /Wordpress)</li></ul>
2010 to 2011	Diplomas of Graphic Design in Natcoll <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Layout Design</li><li>• Digital Illustration</li><li>• Typography</li><li>• Color Theory</li><li>• Branding and Advertising</li><li>• Corporate Identity</li><li>• Digital Manipulation</li><li>• Package Design</li><li>• Project Management</li></ul>
2010	Certificate of Digital Design in Natcoll
2000 to 2001	Diplomas of Advertising in AUT
1998 to 2000	Bachelor of Computer Science in Auckland University (Not completed)
1992 to 1997	Form 3 to form 7 in Auckland Grammar School

## Design and Web Skills:

- HTML5
- Jquery
- Graphic Design
- CSS3
- Javascript
- Typography
- Media Quenies
- Web design
- UX design

## Technical Skills:

- Mac / PC
- Indesign CS5
- Notepad++
- Photoshop CS5
- Bridge CS5
- Vignette 7 (cms)
- Illustrator CS5
- Dreamweaver CS5
- Vignette 6 (cms)

## Reference:

Available on request.